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GRAND JUNCTION Figt p OFFICE

Divis|
August 14, 2013 RECLAMATION M?h?:l\%: & SAFETY

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Saftey
Attn: Dustin Czapla, Gand Junction Field Office
101 South 3rd Street, Room 301

Grand Junction, CO 80501

Dear Dustin,

As | mentioned to you in our telephone conversation on August 12, 2013, we are seeking
an extention of the corrective action due date of 8/16/13 to 8/30/13. The materails have
been ordered and should be in towards the end of next week.

Any questions, please contact me at 303-229-3211.

Mike Gomez, Gerneral Manager
General Operating Company
PO Box 223

Yampa, CO 80483



